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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

Reference CB005.3.12.001 - LP – Supply 2 

Contract title: “Supply of laboratory furniture for the purposes and functioning of the scientific 

laboratories of the BLUE GROWTH Research centre at “Prof.  D-r Asen Zlatarov” University of 

Burgas” 

 

According to p. 5 of Volume 1, Section 1: Instructions to Tenderers of the tender documentation 

herewith the Contracting Authority provides the following additional information and 

clarifications concerning questions received within the deadline specified in the tender dossier: 

 

1. Laboratory island –8 pcs. 

Question 1: How many water trap should there be on the Laboratory Island? 

Additional information to question 1: As provided in Annex II+III: Technical specifications + 

Technical offer traps for the laboratory islands are required. The minimum number of traps and 

water taps required is 2 per island. 

 

Question 2: Should there be edges on laboratory worktops prevent spillage of liquids? 

Additional information to question 2: Edges alongside the sink are required, while recommendable 

around the whole worktop. 

 

2. Laboratory worktop – 26 m. 

Question 3: What depth should be the laboratory worktops 600 mm, 650 mm, 700 mm, 750 mm, 

800 mm? 

Additional information to question 3: Recommendable depth of the worktop is as follows: 

- 1.5 m – 900 mm; 

- 24.5 m – 800 mm. 

 

Question 4: What must be the height of laboratory worktops 750 mm, 800 mm, 850 mm, 900 mm? 

Additional information to question 4: Recommendable height of worktop – 850 mm. 
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Question 5: Should there be edges on laboratory worktops prevent spillage of liquids? 

Additional information to question 5: Edges around the worktop are recommendable. 

 

4. Fume hoods – 7 pcs. 

Question 6: Are the dimensions of the Fume Hoods allowed to be: 

-Gross size: 2100x900x2200mm; Dimensions of the chamber: 1800x700x1100mm? or 

-Gross size: 1800x900x2200mm; Dimensions of the chamber: 1500x700x1100mm? 

Additional information to question 6: The minimum requirements for the fume hoods are provided 

in Annex II+III: Technical specifications + Technical offer, i.e. gross size: 1800x680x2200 mm 

and dimensions of the chamber: 1715х600х900 mm. Thus, the first suggested option meets the 

requirements of the technical specification. 

 

Question 7: What is the length of the ventilation route? 

Additional information to question 7: The ventilation route for the two of the fume hoods is 7 m., 

while for the rest 5 units is 5 m. 

 

Question 8: How many bends does the ventilation path have? 

Additional information to question 8: Each one of the ventilation routes has 2 bends. 

 

Question 9: Are the fans for roof mounting or for indoor installation? 

Additional information to question 9: The fans shall be mounted on the roof. 

 

5. Metal cupboard – 4 pcs. 

Question 10: What are the sizes? 

Additional information to question 10: Minimum dimensions required: 1000x400x1800 mm. 

 

6. Desk– 8 pcs. 

Question 11: What are the sizes? 

Additional information to question 11: Minimum dimensions required: 750x1200x600 mm (+/-50 

mm). 

 

 


